
Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD 

From: Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD 
Wednesday, February 18, 2015 4:44 PM Sent: 

To: 
Cc: 

'classified@cnjonline.com' 
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: Notice of Publication Case 15271 
PortalesNews Tribune.docx 

Good afternoon, 

Per our conversation, the previous e-mail was returned as undeliverable and is being resent to the above e-mail address. 
Please confirm receipt. 

From: Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD 
Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2015 4:33 PM 
To: 'c'nj_classified@iink/reedom.com' 
Cc: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 

Subject: Notice of Publication Case 15271 

Good afternoon, 

Please confirm receipt of attached notice and confirm date of publication. 

Thank you. © 
Marlene Salvidrez 
Oil Conversation Division 
Energy. Minerals & Natural Resources Department 
505,476-3532 (Direct) 
mariene.salvidrez@state.nin.tts 

Thank you. © 
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Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

From: Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD 
Wednesday, February 18, 2015 4:33 PM 
•cnj_classified@link.freedom.com' 
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
Notice of Publication Case 15271 
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
505.476-3532 (Direct) 
marlene.salvidrez@state.nm.us 
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State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department 

Susana Martinez 
Governor 

David Martin 
Cabinet Secretary 

David R. Catanach, Division Director 
Oil Conservation Division 

Brett F. Woods, Ph.D. 
Deputy Cabinet Secretary \SRW_S^ 

February 18,2015 

VIA EMAIL: cnj_cIassified@link.freedom.com 

Portales News Tribune 
P.O. Box 848 
Portales, New Mexico 88130 

Attention: Legal Department 

Re: Notice of Publication - Case No. 15271 

Dear Legal Department: 

Please publish the attached notice one time immediately on receipt of this request. Please 
proofread carefully, as any error in a land description or in a key word or phrase can invalidate 
the entire notice. 

Immediately upon completion of publication, please send the following to this office: 

1. Publisher's affidavit in duplicate. 
2. Statement of cost (also in duplicate). 
3. Certified invoices for prompt payment. 

We should have these immediately after publication in order that the legal notice will be 
available for the hearing which it advertises, and also so that there will be no delay in your 
receiving payment. 

Please publish the notice as soon as possible. 

Sincerely, 

Marlene Salvidrez 

Attachment 

1220 South St. Francis Drive • Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Phone (505) 476-3460 • Fax (505) 476-3462 • www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd 



February 18, 2015 
Page 2 

NOTICE OF HEARING 
STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 
The State of New Mexico through its Oil Conservation Division hereby gives notice pursuant to law and 
the Rules and Regulations of the Division of the following public hearing to be held at 8:15 A.M. on 
March 19, 2015, in the Oil Conservation Division Hearing Room at 1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa 
Fe, New Mexico, before an examiner duly appointed for the hearing. If you are an individual with a 
disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language interpreter, or any other form of 
auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the hearing, please contact Florene Davidson at 505-
476-3458 or through the New Mexico Relay Network, 1-800-659-1779 by March 10, 2015. Public 
documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be provided in various accessible forms. Please 
contact Florene Davidson if a summary or other type of accessible form is needed. A party who plans on 
using projection equipment at a hearing must contact Florene Davidson seven (7) business days prior to 
the hearing requesting the use of the projection equipment. Wireless internet is available; however, the 
parly must provide its own laptop computer. STATE OF NEW MEXICO TO: All named parties and 
persons having any right, title, interest or claim in the following cases and notice to the public. 
(NOTE: All land descriptions herein refer to the New Mexico Principal Meridian whether or not so 
stated.) CASE 15271: Application of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division ("OCD") Compliance 
and Enforcement Manager for a compliance order against Canyon E & P Company, directors, and 
officers, jointly and severally, finding that the operator is in violation of the oil and gas act, NMSA 1978, 
Sections 70-2-1 et seq. and OCD rules, NMAC 19.15.2 et seq., requiring operator to return to compliance 
with division rules by a date certain, and in the event of non-compliance, request for additional sanctions. 
Given under the Seal of the State of New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission at Santa Fe, New 
Mexico on this 18th of February, 2015. 
STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
David Catanach, Division Director 
S E A L 



Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD 

Classified <classified@cnjonline.com> 
Thursday, February 19, 2015 10:39 AM 
Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD 
Re: Notice of Publication Case 15271 

Has been received. Will get a proof back to you as soon as I can. Tammy 

On 2/18/15 4:44 PM, "Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD" <Marlene.Salvidrez@state.nnrt.us> wrote: 

Good afternoon, 

Per our conversation, the previous e-mail was returned as undeliverable and is being resent to the above e-mail 
address. Please confirm receipt. 

Thank you. © - " 

F r o m : Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD 
Sent : Wednesday, February 18, 2015 4:33 PM 
To: ,cnj_classified@link.freedom.com' 
Cc: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 

Sub jec t : Notice of Publication Case 15271 

Good afternoon, 

Please confirm receipt of attached notice and confirm date of publication. 

Thank yo'u. © . 
Marlene Salvidrez 
Oil Conversation Division 
Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department 
505.476-3532 (Direct) . -
mariene.salvidrez(5istate.nm.u5 <mailto:marlene.salvidrez(5)5tate.nm,us> 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

l 



CLOVIS MEDIA INC 
PO BOX 1689 

CLOVIS NM 88102-1689 
(575)763-3431 

RLCESVLD UCD ORDER CONFIRMATION 

Salesperson^ RebeJrah^ontjqya 

Acct #: 62532 

NM ENERGY MINERAL' & NATU 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
1220 S ST FRANCIS DR 
SANTA FE NM'87505 

P r i n t e d a t 02/19/15 16:54 by rmont-nj 

Ad #: 22876 Status: N 

S t a r t : 02/24/2015 Stop: 02/24/2015 
Times Ord: 1 Times Run: *** 
STD 1.00 X 113.00 Words: 377 
To t a l STD 113.00 
Class: 0005 LEGALS - ROOSEVELT COUNTY 
Rate: GOVL Cost: 99.62 
# A f f i d a v i t s : 1 

Ad Descrpt: CASE NO. 15271 
Given by: * 
Created: rmont 02/19/15 11:20 
Last Changed: rmont 02/19/15 16:53 

Contact: 
Phone: 
Fax#: 
Email: 
Agency: 

(505)476-3497 

PUB ZONE EDT TP START INS STOP SMTWTFS 
PNT A 95 S 02/24 

AUTHORIZATION 

Under t h i s agreement ra t e s are subject t o change w i t h 3 0 days n o t i c e . I n the 
event of a c a n c e l l a t i o n before schedule completion, I understand t h a t the 
r a t e charged w i l l be based upon the r a t e f o r the number of i n s e r t i o n s used. 

Name ( p r i n t or type) Name (signature) 

(CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE) 



Get* 
AFFIDAVIT OF LEGAL PUBLiCATiO^l. 

LEGAL # 22876 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
COUNTY OF ROOSEVELT: 

The undersigned, being duly sworn, says: 
That she is a Legal Clerk of 
The PORTALES NEWS-TRIBUNE, a daily 
Newspaper of general circulation, 
published in English at Portales, 
said county and state, and that the 
hereto attached 

CASE NO. 15271 
LEGAL 22876 FEBRUARY 24, 

was published in said PORTALES NEWS-TRIBUNE, 
a daily newspaper duly 
qualified for that purpose within 
the meaning of Chapter 167 of the 
1937 Session Laws of the State of 
New Mexico for 1 consecutive 
days/weeks on the same days as follows: 

02/24/2015 

/?Avirvi.( 
''Legal Clerk 

Subscribed and sworn to before me 
24th day of February, 2015 

RSyjENAGY 
NOTARYPUBLIC STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

Mycommissio" expires 

My Commission Expires: 05/24/2015 

LEGAL 22876 
February 24, 2015 

NOTICE OF HEARING 
STATE OF NEW MEXI­
CO ENERGY, MINER­
ALS AND NATURAL 

RESOURCES DE­
PARTMENT OIL CON­

SERVATION 
DIVISION SANTA FE, 

NEW MEXICO 

The State of New Mexico 
through its Oil Conser1 

vatlon Division hereby 
gives notice pursuant to 
law find the Rules and 
Regulations of the Div'h, 
sion of the following 
public hearing to be 
held at 8:15 A.M. on 
March 19, 2015, in the 
Oil Conservation Divi­
sion Hearing Room at 
1220 South St. Francis 
Drive, Santa Fe, New 
Mexico, before an ex­
aminer duly appointed 
for the hearing. If ybu 
are an individual with a 

, disability who is in need 
of a reader, amplifier, 
qualified sign language 
interpreter, or any other 
form of auxiliary aid or 
service to attend or par­
ticipate in the hearing, 
please contact Florene 
Davidson at 505-476-
3458 or through the 
New Mexico Relay. Netr 
work, 1-800-659-1779 
by March., m M 2 0 U ) ( 

Public foc^meriis? 1n" 
eluding ktheagenda^ahd 
minutes, can be provid-' 
ed in various accessible 
forms. Please contact 
Florene' Davidson if a 
summary or other type 
of accessible form is 
needed. A party who 
plans on using projec­
tion equipment at a 
hearing must contact 
Florene Davidson sev­
en (7) business days 
prior to the hearing re­
questing the use of the 
projection equipment. 
Wireless Internet Es 
availabie; however, the 
party must provide its 
own laptop computer. 
STATE OF NEW MEXI­
CO TO: All named par­
ties and persons, hav1 

ing any right, title, In­
terest or< claim In tbe 
following cases and 
notice to the public. 

(NOTE: All land descrip­
tions herein refer to tfie 

Publication 

New Mexico' Principal 
Meridian whether or not 
so stated.) CASE 
15271: Application ot 
the New Mexico Oil 
Conservation Divi­
sion (OCD) Compli­
ance and Enforce­
ment Manager for a 
compliance order 
against Canyon E & P 
Company, directors, 
and officers, jointly and 
severally, finding that 
the operator is In viola­
tion of the oil and gas 
act, NMSA 1978, Sec­
tions 70-2-1 et seq. and 
OCD rules, NMAC 
19.15.2 et seq., requir­
ing operator to return to 
compliance with divi­
sion rules' by a date 
certain, and in the 
event of non-compli­
ance, request for addi­
tional sanctions. Given 
under the Seal of the 
State of New Mexico 
Oil Conservation Com­
mission, at .Santa Fe, 
New Mexico on this 
18th of February, 2015. 

STATE OF • 
NEW MEXICO OIL CON­

SERVATION DIVISION 
David Catanach, 
Division Director 
S E A L ' 
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7f5271r Application) of, 
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? 'Conservation _ DlvliJ 

• BgalMtj0nyqhjE & f> 
Company, directors;-
and, oHicers; jointly and: 
severally,' "finding, that'1 

trie' orJeratbr [§• in' viola: 
'lion1 of trie oil andj .gas' 
act; NMSA 1978j SecV 
tions,70T2tt et,seq; arid'i 
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g ,19^15:2)'It seq., re.qujf-:,, 

^ir^jotSer^tortdreWrnTcr 
^"mpljfnce-- witfi divk 
sTbn rules^ by 'a* date 
certain* and in the 
event' of non-cpmplii 

ahce, request for addi­
tional sanctions. Given 
under the Seat of the 
State1 .of New Mexico 

gal description and the -to forecloseJL mprtgag^ 
•street' address, the 'ler on the Gboye-^escnbeoV 
gaT description ..shall!* p ^ e ^ ^ T ^ ^ a j n t i f f s . 

VcontrolV^an^ 
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-(Beginning at' a .point N> 
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along the) North'line of 
sald^Section' 19, a dis~7 

' "tarice of" 2633.80 feet 
and S_. 0 degrees 03' 11 ! 

W, a distance of 
1317.73 feet from the 
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mit.'its bid.verbally^in 
writing. TrieTiPlaintiff, 
may apply^ali -^o^any.' 

l*"*1=^rsnV .ju3g{ 
g^uTcr^se,. 
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Jffhe StateiOf New Mexico 
thrbugh its .Oil Constr-

t vatjgn' Division1 jiereby 
'.e* givesnot|ce'pursuant.to 
~"' 'law .and the .Rules and 

^Regulations of trTe>bivj? 
Lsion, 'of tfie foljowng 
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STATE OF * 
NEW MEXICO OIL- CON-
< SERVATION DIVISION, 
• David.Catanacfi, - ™»- • -. ^ ™ » w „ 
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CLOVIS MEDIA INC 
PO BOX 16 8 9 

CLOVIS NM 88102-1689 
(575)763-3431 

ORDER CONFIRMATION 

Salesperson: Rebekah Montoya P r i n t e d a t 02/19/15 16:53 by rmont-nj 

Acct #: 62532 

NM ENERGY MINERAL & NATU 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
1220 S 'ST FRANCIS DR 
SANTA' FE NM 87505 

Contact: 
Phone: (505)476-3497 
Fax# : 
Email: 
Agency: 

PUB ZONE EDT TP START INS STOP SMTWTFS 
PNT A 95 -S 02/24 

AUTHORIZATION " 

Under t h i s agreement r a t e s are s u b j e c t t o change w i t h 3 0 days n o t i c e . I n the 
event of a" c a n c e l l a t i o n b e f o r e schedule completion, I understand 'that the 
.rate charged w i l l 'be based upon the r a t e f o r the number of i n s e r t i o n s used. 

Ad #: 22876 Status: N 

S t a r t : 02/24/2 015 Stop: 02/24/2 015 
Times Ord: 1 Times Run:.*** 
STD 1.00 X 113.00 Words: 377 
T o t a l STD 113.00 
Class: 0005 LEGALS. - ROOSEVELT COUNTY 
Rate: GOVL - Cost: 9.9.62 
# A f f i d a v i t s : 1 

Ad Descrpt: CASE NO. 15271 
Given by:- * 
Created: rmont 02/19/15 11:20 
Last Changed: rmont 02/19/15 16:53 

Name ( p r i n t or type) Name (s i g n a t u r e ) 

(CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE) 



CLOVIS MEDIA INC 
PO 'BOX 1689 

CLOVIS NM 8.8102-1689 
( 5 7 5 ) 7 6 3 - 3 4 3 1 

ORDER CONFIRMATION (CONTINUED) 

S a l e s p e r s o n : Rebekah M o n t o y a P r i n t e d - a t 0 2 / 1 9 / 1 5 16 :53 b y r m o n t - n j 

Ad # : 22876 S t a t u s : N A c c t # : 62532 
LEGAL 32876 
February 24,2015 

NOTICE OF HEARING 
STATE OF. NEW MEXI­
CO ENERGY, MINER- ' 
ALS'AND NATURAL 

RESOURCES DE­
PARTMENT OIL1 CON-

" SERVATIONf " 
DIVISION SANTA FE, 

NEW MEXICO 

The State ol New Mexico 
through its Oil Conser­
vation Division hereby 
gives notice pursuant to 
law 'and lha Rules and 
Regulations of the Divi­
sion 'Of the following 
public hearing to be 
told at 8:15 "A.M. on 
March 19, 201S. In the 
Oil,-• Conservation Divi­
sion Hearing Room at 
1220 South SL Francis 
Dms' Santa Fe. .New 
Mexico, before an ex­
aminer duty appointed 
for the hearing, II you 
are an Individual with a 
disability who is In need 
Df ,a~ reader, ampullar, 
qualified sign language 
.Interpreter,' or any.olher 
lorm ol auxiliary aid or 
service to attend or par­
ticipate In lhe hearing,, 
please contact Florene 
Davidson. 81 505-476-
3458 or through lhe 
New Mexico Relay Net­
work, , 1-800-659-1779 
ay March 10, 2015. 
Public documents, .In­
cluding the agenda and 
minutes, can be provid­
ed In various accessible 
forms. ' Please contact 
Florene. Davidson i a 
summary or other type 
ot.accessible form b 
needed." A. party who 
plans on using projec­
tion equipment at a 
hearing must, contact 
Florene Davidson sev­
en ,(7] .business days 
prior,to th9_ hearing re­
questing' the use of the 
projection".'' equipment 
Wireless .Internet is 
available; however, the 
party must. provide' its 
own ..laptop computer. 
STATE OF NEW MEXI­
CO TO: All named pat­
ties ; and, persons] hav­
ing any, ri grit, title, In­
terest orjclalm-ln the 
following' ' cases* and 
notice to the public! 

(NOTE:1-All bind descrip­
tions herein rsfer to'the 
New Mexico Principal 
Meridian whether or not 
so stated.) CASE 
15271: Application o l 
the New Mexico Oil 
Conaervation Divi­
sion ' (OCD) Compli­
ances a n d t 'Enforce­
ment* Manager 'for. a 
compliance' -order 
against Canyon E 4 P 
Company, directors, 
and officers, jointly and 
severally, finding that 
the operator Is In viola-
lion of the oil end gas 
act. NMSA 197S, Sec­
tions 70-2-1 et seq. and 
OCD rules, NMAC 
18.15.2 et seq., requir­
ing operator to return to 
compliance with divi­
sion' rules 'by a date-
certain" and in the 
event of non-compli­
ance, request , for addi­
tional sanctions. Given 
under the Seal ol lhe 
Stale ol .New .Mexico 
OD Conservation Com­
mission at Santa Fe, 
New Mexico on this 
18th of February. 2015. 

STATE OF '. 
NEW MEXICO OIL CON­

SERVATION DIVISION 
David Catanach. 
Division Director 



Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lovington Leader <leader@leaco.net> 
Thursday, February 19, 2015 7:12 AM 
Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD 
Re: Notice of Publication Case 15271 

We got it! It will run Saturday 2-21-15. Have a wonderful day! 
Thank You, 
Jennifer 
On Feb 18, 2015, at 4:34 PM, "Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD" <Mariene.Saividrez@state.nm.us> wrote: 

Good afternoon, 

Please confirm receipt of attached notice and confirm date of publication. 

Thank you. © 

Marlene Salvidrez 
Oil Conversation Division 
Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department 
505.476-3532 (Direct) ' • 
marlene. salvidrez® state, nm. us 

<Lovington Daily Leader.doo 

i 



Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD 
Wednesday, February 18, 2015 4:35 PM 
'leader@leaco.net' 
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
Notice of Publication Case 15271 
Lovington Daily Leader.doc 

Good afternoon, 

Please confirm receipt of attached notice and confirm date of publication. 

Thank you. © 

Mariene Salvidrez 
Oil Conversation Division 
Energy. Minerals & Natural Resources Department 
505.476-3532 (Direct) 
marlene.sa1vidrez@state.nm.us 

1 



State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department 

Susana Martinez 
Governor 

David Martin 
Cabinet Secretary 

Brett F. Woods, Ph.D. 

Deputy Cabinet Secretary 

February 18,2015 

Via email: leader@leaco.net 

Lovington Daily Leader 
P.O. Drawer 1717 

Lovington, New Mexico 88260 

Attention: Legal Department 

Re: Notice of Publication - Case Nos. 15271 

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
Phone (505) 476-3440 • Fax (505) 476-3462 • www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd 



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
party must provide its own laptop computer. STATE OF NEW MEXICO TO: All named parties and 
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



Affidavit of Publication 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

COUNTY OF LEA 
) ss. 
) 

OK 
6L 

m m -b P 3= i 

Joyce Clemens being first duly sworn on 
oath deposes and says that she is 
Advertising Manager of THE LOVINGTON 
LEADER, a thrice a week newspaper of 
general paid circulation published in the 
English language at Lovington, Lea County, 
New Mexico; that said newspaper has been 
so published in such county continuously 
and uninterruptedly for a period in excess of 
Twenty-six (26) consecutive weeks next 
prior to the first publication of the notice 
hereto attached as hereinafter shown; and 
that said newspaper is in all things duly 
qualified to publish legal notices within the 
meaning of Chapter 167 of the 1937 Session 
Laws of the State of New Mexico. 

That the notice which is hereto attached, 
entitled Legal Notice was published in a 
regu lar and ent i re issue of THE 
LOVINGTON LEADER and not in any 
supplement thereof, for one (1) day(s), 
beginning with the issue of February 21 , 
2015 and ending with the issue of February 
21 , 2015. 

And that the cost of publishing said notice is 
the sum of $ 75.00 which sum has been 
(Paid) as Court Costs. 

-: •• ^ -.7; 

LEGAL NOTICE. 

NOTICE OF HEARING t 

STATE b F N E W M E X l C O ^ f ^ J ^ ' 
ENERGY, MINERALS AND ; NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 
6FL CONSERVATION DIVISION v f ~ ' 
SANTA FE, NEW/MEXICO . . .. ,. ' v„.1 ;• . v% 
TriBiState of New Mexico through its Oil\Gpnsewatipnrbrvision',hereby gives/notice 
pursuant to.lawand the Rules and Regulations of the pivision^pf the folfowing;public 
hearing"tdibe.held at'g.is ^.M:pn March* 19i 2015; in the blffGonservatipn Division 
HelmngrRqi^ before.-jan 
examjner^ If ypu ar^ ar^ inc^yiEU .yyith* a disabiIity.wh]g 
is'in.need pfia reade^ amp .̂ifjer^ or any, otter-form 
of auxiliary:aid or service to .attend or participate in the" hearing, please contact florene 
bayid^n,at50'5i476T3458 o^r^oughjthe New Mexico; Relay Network,' £-80^659;. 
1779,by March; 10,'2015/P^ 
bi|.provided inlv'arious accessibje to^ Rojfsne Dayidsori r /asum; 
man/ orother.typVpf ac*cessible*foW using "projection 
'equipnient at a hearing must contacts brene^Dav^^ Business days prior 
to the'hearing requesting the use of the,projectioni equipment.'; VVireless internet-is; 
n f ^ i l ^ i t ^ l n » ' U A i n n i t r * i w t h i s n n ^ t * m i ' A m i f i ^ J A n k i i r t l i r t t A n n n r ^ m i f 1 C T A T C I L I C I H / 

JoyceXlerpfens, Advertising Manager 
Subscribed and sworn to before me this 3rd 
day of March , 2015. 

[(NOTE: 'All land .descriptions/therein' refer; to-the1! New Mexico Principal Meridian, 
whetherVdr not.so sMed^S/CASE 1527^:.Applii^tlbn of the New^Mexic^'jpl^ 
Conservation Division ("OCD'') Compliance rand EnforcemeatManager fpr/a 
compliance, order against, Canyon, E & P Company, direc^o/sv"and officers, jointly 
artf;severally; finding'that the operator' is in violation of the oil and, gas act, NMSA. 
[ l9£8; :S^^ rules3F^C;19.15,2'et's reflyirjng oper,-' 
a^to'return to compliance with, division rules'by aidate certain!'and in the eyeritiof 
non-comrJliance, request for additional sanctions?; i r ' •<'•*. 
Given under-the Seal of. the State>of New Mexico Oi[ Conservation Commission at 
Santa Fe.iNew Mexico on this 18th of February,"2015y 
STATE OF NEW MEXICO '-" '**Z-'U% 

plLeONSERVATlpN DIVISION , . , . 
David'Catanach, Division Director. '•- ' -'" .' 
S,: E' A .L • . " ~" . \ • 

Published in the Lovington Leader- February_21, 20151 

Gina Fort 
Notary Public, Lea County, New Mexico 
My Commission Expires June 30, 2018 

OFFICIAL SEAL 
GINA FORT 

Notary Public 
State of New Mexico? 

My Comm. Expires 3 c l 

m u 
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Sajvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD 

From: Salvidrez, Marlene; EMNRD . 
Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2015 4:35 PM 
To: 'Legals@artesianews.com' 
Cc: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
Subject: Notice of Publication Case 15271 
Attachments: ArtesiaDailyPress.docx 

Good afternoon, 

Please confirm receipt of attached notice and confirm date of publication. 

Thank you. © 

Marlene Salvidrez 
Oil Conversation Division 
Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department 
505.4.76-3532 (Direct) 
markne.siilvidrez@state.nm. us 

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

via email: Legals@artesianews.com 

Artesia Daily Press 
P.O. Box 190 
Artesia, New Mexico 88211 

Attention: Legal Department 

Re: Notice of Publication - Case No. 15271 

Dear Legal Department: 

Please publish the attached notice one time immediately on receipt of this request. Please proofread 
carefully, as any error in a land description or in a key word or phrase can invalidate the entire notice. 

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

We should have these immediately after publication in order that the legal notice will be available for 
the hearing which it advertises, and also so that there will be no delay in your receiving payment. 

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

Latisha Romine <legals@artesianews.com> 
Thursday, February 19, 2015 8:42 AM 
Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD 
RE: Notice of Publication Case 15271 
23358.pdf 

Good Morning Marlene, 
This is scheduled to run Friday, Feb. 20. Attached is a proof, let me know if i need to change anything. The cost is 
$113.71. 

P.O. So^xqo 

' From: Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD rmaiito:Marlene.Salvidrez@state.nm.usl 
Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2015 4:35 PM • 
To: Leqals@artesianews.com 
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
marlene .salvidrez @ state .nm .us 

1 



LEGAL NOTICE 
.. K •-. - ;NOTICE"OF HEARING " • . " 

STATE'OE'NEW MEXICO 
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 

The State of New Mexico through its Oil Conservation Division hereby gives 
notice pursuant to law and the Rules and Regulation's of the Division of the 
following public hearing to be held at 8:15 A.M. on March 19, 2015, in the Oil 
Conservation Division Hearing Room at 1220 South St. Francis'Drive, Santa 
Fe, New Mexico, before ah examiner duly appointed for the hearing. If you 
are an individual with a'disability'who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified 
sign language interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to altend 
or participate in the hearing, please contact Florene Davidson at 505-476-
3458 or through the New Mexico Relay Network, 1-800-659-1779 by March 
10, 2015. Public documents, including the*agenda and minutes, can be pro­
vided in various accessible forms. Please contact Florene Davidson if a sum­
mary or other type of accessible form is needed. A pa'rty who plans on using 
projection 'equipment at a hearing.must contact.Florene Davidson seven (7) -
business days prior to'the hearing requesting the use of the projection.equip­
ment. Wireless'internet is available; however, the pa'rty must provide its own 
laptop computer. STATE OF NEW MEXICO TO: All named parties and per­
sons having" any right, title, interest or claim in the fol lowing cases arid 
notice to the public. 
(NOTE: All land descriptions herein refer to the New Mexico Principal 
Meridian whether or,hot so stated.) .CASE 15271: Application of the New 
Mexico Oil Conservation Division ("OCD',') Compliance and Enforcement 
Manager for a compliance order against Canyon E & P Company,"direc­
tors/and officers, jointly and severally, finding that the operator is in violation 
of the oil and gas act, NMSA 1973, Sections 70-2-1 et seq. and OCD rules, 
NMAC 19.15.2 et seq., requiring operator to return to.compliance with division 
rules by a date certain, and in the event of non-compiiance, request for addi­
tional sanctions. 
Given under the Seal of the State^of New Mexico Oil Conservation 
Commission at Santa Fe, New Mexico on this 18th of February, 2015. 
STATE'OF NEW'MEXICO, > . 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
David Cata'nach, Division Director 
S E A L 

Published in the Artesia Daily Press, Artesia, N.M., February 20, 2015 Legal 
No. 23358. 


